

Osama Abdo Ahmed Abdo

Civil Engineer

📍 Dammam, KSA

📞 +966 0575857419

✉️ osamaqahtani529@gmail.com

📞 0575857419

Objective

I'm Civil engineer with +3 years of experience as a site engineer at some projects and have a good knowledge, seeking a good challenge opportunity in reputable company where my skills, experience and academic background can be implemented utilized and professionally developed.

Experience

- Working as **Civil Site Engineer** at **Mesmack Construction and development Company**,
DEVELOPMENTAL HOUSING PROJECT of MOH. EASTERN PROVINCE, BAQIQ, KSA.

Aluminium Formwork "Modern Technology of Construction" 75 Villa

- following up concrete works from foundations to the end.
- Monitoring workers and hand over the works done according to the required specifications.
- Checking technical designs and drawing to ensure that they are followed correctly.
- Preparing site reports as required.

(SEPT 2023 – Present)

- Training at **ORASCOM**
Theoretical training (introduction to OSHA and fall protection) practical training,
(visiting to one of Orascom construction site) (1-SEPT 2020 to 30-SEPT 2020)
- Training at **CHEMICALS MODERN BUILDING (CMB)**
Trainee at CMB (paints and insulators), Giza (1-AUG 2020 to 30-AUG 2020)
- Training as **Civil Site Engineer** at **ALEXANDRIA CONSTRUCTION**,
Compound Madinaty, New Cairo (01-JUN 2020 to 30-JUN 2020)

Education

BCE OF CIVIL ENGINEERING, Cairo University, Faculty of Engineering.

Specialization: BCE. With grade e 77.24% - Very Good

- Graduation project with grade A Excellent.

Skills

- Expert in AUTOCAD, and Microsoft Office.
- Analysis and reporting.
- SAP 2000, SAFE, ETABS, WATER CAD

Languages

- Arabic
- English

Personal information

- Date of birth: 01 / 01 / 1996
- Marital status: Married
- Nationality: Yemeni